
Chad DePew 

From: The Electronic Payments Association [rimesq53@taupower.se]

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 7:35 AM

To: cdepew@eatonpolice.org

Subject: ACH Transfer canceled
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The ACH transaction (ID: 154183083494), recently sent from your bank 

account (by you or any other person), was rejected by the Electronic 
Payments Association. 

About NACHA  
The Network Strategy & Outreach area is responsible for coordinating, 

managing, and executing on key activities and initiatives for NACHA and the 
ACH Network, working in close collaboration with other functional areas of 

the organization. Outreach activities include those that are conducted to 
benefit all ACH Network participants in NACHA's role as ACH Network 

Administrator, and activities that serve the membership of NACHA as an 
industry trade association. 

NACHA and its member Regional Payments Associations help industry 
professionals expand their payments knowledge to further their professional 

development and benefit their employers. Offerings include in-person, desk-
top, and distance learning courses, publications, and the Accredited ACH 

Professional (AAP) Program. Payments education offered by NACHA at the 
national level augments the rich offering of educational programs provided 

by the Regional Payments Associations throughout the country.  

13450 Sunrise Valley Drive, Suite 100 
Herndon, VA 20171 
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Rejected transaction 

Transaction ID: 154183083494

Rejection Reason See details in the report below 
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